
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TEAM  
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

MAY 7, 2015 
 
 

ART Members and Designees: Steve Langworthy, Planning Director; Jeff Tyler, Building Standards 
Director; Fred Hahn, Director of Parks and Open Space; Mathew Earman, Director of Parks and 

Recreation; Alan Perkins, Fire Marshal; Colleen Gilger, Director of Economic Development; and Aaron 
Stanford, Civil Engineer II.  

 
Other Staff: Rachel Ray, Planner II; Joanne Shelly, Urban Designer/Landscape Architect; Laura Ball, 

Landscape Architect; Nicole Martin, Planning Assistant; and Laurie Wright, Staff Assistant.  

 
Applicants: James Peltier, EMH&T (Case 2). 

 
Steve Langworthy called the meeting to order. He asked if there were any amendments to the April 30, 

2015, meeting minutes. The minutes were accepted into the record as presented.  

 

DETERMINATIONS 

1. BSD Commercial District – Shamrock Family Eye Care – Sign          5151 Post Road 
 15-032MPR        Minor Project Review 

 

Nicole Martin said this is a request for replacement of a 14.6-square-foot tenant panel for an existing 
medical office west of the intersection with Frantz Road/US 33/West Bridge Street. She said this is a 

request for review and approval of a Minor Project Review under the provisions of Zoning Code Section 
153.066(G). 

 
Ms. Martin presented the site, the existing sign, and the proposed sign. She said the applicant proposed a 

design for a ground sign area panel at the ART meeting April 30th that included secondary images that 

exceeded the 20% requirement limit. She reported the applicant has since revised the sign to meet the 
applicable zoning requirements for sign design. She noted the applicant removed the logo and decreased 

the total area of the phone number and doctors’ names, which are the secondary image elements of the 
sign design. She indicated the proposed acrylic sign panel has white lettering and a dark green opaque 

background, which coordinates with the existing joint identification ground sign that is dark green. 

 
Ms. Martin said approval is recommended with no conditions. 

 
Steve Langworthy asked the ART if there were any questions or concerns regarding this application.  

 
Colleen Gilger confirmed that the red numbers on the proposed sign exhibit was intended to show the 

dimensions of the secondary images.  

 
Mr. Langworthy confirmed the ART’s approval for this Minor Project Review with no conditions. 

 
2. BSD Scioto River Neighborhood District – Bridge Pointe Shopping Center – Demolition 

          6500-6544 Riverside Drive and 4500 Dale Drive 

 15-034MPR        Minor Project Review 
 

Rachel Ray said this is a request to demolish an existing shopping center and car wash located on the 
north and south sides of the intersections of Dale Drive and Riverside Drive, and associated site 



Administrative Review Team Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, May 7, 2015 

Page 2 of 3 

 
 
modifications. She said this is a request for review and approval of a Minor Project Review in accordance 
with Zoning Code Section 153.066(G). 

 
Ms. Ray said the existing 71,000-square-foot commercial buildings and 6,800-square-foot car wash 

facility are being demolished in preparation for future development and new public infrastructure. She 
said the concrete slabs will remain. She added the existing surface parking lots, parking lot lighting, and 

all other site improvements will remain until a grading plan is approved with the future mixed-use 

development projects.  
 

Ms. Ray said completing this preliminary site work will ensure the site is ready for construction as soon as 
the required approvals (Development Plan, Site Plan, Preliminary/Final Plats, Development Agreement, 

and building permitting) are obtained. 

 
Ms. Ray said the demolition permit is on file being reviewed by Engineering, which will then be forwarded 

to Building Standards for determination.  
 

Ms. Ray said approval is recommended with no conditions. 

 
Mr. Peltier inquired about the next steps.  

 
Jeff Tyler said demolition can commence once the demolition permit is approved.  

 
Steve Langworthy asked the ART if there were any questions or concerns regarding this application. 

[There were none.] He confirmed the ART’s approval for this Minor Project Review with no conditions. 

 

INTRODUCTION 

3. AT&T Co-Location – Dublin Scioto High School           4000 Hard Road 
 15-035ARTW          Administrative Review - Wireless 

 

Rachel Ray said this is a request to remove and replace three panel antennas and relocate three existing 
antennas on an existing antenna array on a field light pole at the Dublin Coffman high school. She said 

no ground modifications are proposed. She said the site is on the north side of Hard Road west of the 
intersection with Emerald Parkway. She said this is a request for review and approval of a wireless 

communications facility under the provisions of Chapter 99 of the Dublin Code of Ordinances. 

 
Ms. Ray presented slides showing the existing antenna and the proposed modifications.  She explained 

the existing antenna is 154 feet in height and the proposed antenna will be mounted to an overall height 
of 153 feet from grade on an existing antenna array.  

 
Ms. Ray said there are no modifications at ground level, since the new antennas and equipment will be 

using existing cabinets. She said the applicant is proposing hybridflex coax cable to run internally down 

the monopole.  
 

Ms. Ray said this request is scheduled for an ART determination on May 14, 2015. 
 

Steve Langworthy asked the ART if there were any questions or concerns regarding this application. 

[There were none.] He stated that a determination on this request was scheduled for next week’s ART 
meeting. 

  



Administrative Review Team Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, May 7, 2015 

Page 3 of 3 

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

Mr. Langworthy asked if there were any additional administrative issues or other items for discussion. 

[There were none.]  
 

Mr. Langworthy adjourned the meeting at 2:10 pm. 

 


